Agenda Item VII - B.1aii
June 21, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: Dr. Tonjua Williams, President 0 y
SUBJECT: Faculty Continuing Contract Recommendations (2022-2023)

Approval is sought for the following recommended personnel transactions concerning faculty appointments, which shall be
enforced via contracts for employment.
Approval is sought for the following personnel actions concerning faculty members to receive continuing contract, contingent upon the successful

completion of satisfactory service in the current contract year and official documentation of successful completion of required graduate
coursework.

”Name " Title ” Effective Date
Despain.Aaron L. Faculty 8/1/2022
Jones,Lori K Faculty 8/1/2022
Maza.Joanna D Faculty 8/1/2022
Modrakovic.Janet R. Faculty 8/1/2022
Nousiainen,Robin M Faculty 8/1/2022
Pelletier,Scott R Faculty 8/1/2022

Tonjua Williams, President and Matthew Liao-Troth, Vice President for Academic Affairs, recommend approval.




